
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hare & Humphreys Ltd carried out the re-gilding of the flaming orb, restoring its brilliant 
shine with the application of over 30,000 leaves of gold. Genuine 24 carat gold leaf was used 
in two layers, and applied in very exposed conditions by their expert gilders.  It was part of 
£4.5 million refurbishment project and the Monument re-opened in February 2009 

City of London 

Monument to the Great Fire of London 



The Monument to the Great Fire of 
London, more commonly known simply as 
the Monument, is a stone Roman Doric 
column in the City of London, near the 
northern end of London Bridge, which 
commemorates the Great Fire of London. 

It stands at the junction of Monument Street 
and Fish Street Hill, 202 ft (62 m) tall and 
202 ft (62 m) from the place where the 
Great Fire started on 2 September 1666. 
Another monument, the Golden Boy of Pye 
Corner, marks the point near Smithfield 
where the fire stopped.  Constructed 
between 1671 and 1677, it is the tallest 
isolated stone column in the world and was 
built on the site of St. Margaret's, Fish Street, 
the first church to be burnt down by the 
Great Fire. 

The Monument comprises a fluted Doric 
column built of Portland stone topped with a 
gilded urn of fire, and was designed by 
Christopher Wren and Robert Hooke. Its 
height marks its distance from the site in 
Pudding Lane of the shop of Thomas 
Farynor, the king's baker, where the Great 
Fire began. 

The top of the Monument is reached by a narrow winding 
staircase of 311 steps.  A cage was added in the mid-19th 
century at the top of the Monument to prevent people 
jumping off, after six people had committed suicide from the 
structure between 1788 and 1842 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Opening Hours: 

1 Oct – 31 March 

Open Daily: 09:30 – 17:30 (Last Admission 17:00) 

Please call +44 (0) 207 626 2717 for details. 

Admission Prices: 

Adults £3.00 

Concessions: £2.00 

Child: £1.50 


